

# DoF 2018-03-14 Weekly Meeting

Last meeting: [DoF 2018-03-07](#) DoF 2018-03-07 Weekly Meeting

**Attendance:** Brian Reinhold (LNI / PCHA), Martin Rosner (Philips), John Garguilo (NIST), Ana Kostadinovska (Philips), Paul Schluter (CMI). J.-Uwe Meyer (MT2IT)

## Agenda

### Status report on PHD comment resolution

#### Reference

[2018JAN\\_PHD\\_Implementation\\_Guide\\_-\\_Directory\\_of\\_Tracker\\_Item\\_Links](#)

### Status report on PoCD comment resolution

#### References

[Categorized list of PoCD tracker items](#)

[List of PoCD tracker items in numeric order](#)

### The "DeviceComponent collapses into Device" idea

### Harmonization issues

Next meeting: [DoF 2018-03-21 Weekly Meeting](#)